# **BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

# Department of Student Activities

Thursday, May 25, 2023

4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center and via Zoom Meeting:

https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYqcu-gg jeoE9c50MY1KS8r458T3pB\_GXlq

# 1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Called to order at 4:01 pm.

#### 2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting Director Saldivar - present Senator Linares - present Senator Concepcion - present **3/3 members, quorum established.** 

#### 3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

a. The Body will consider any corrections to the minutes from the meeting held on April 28, 2023.

#### Senator Linares moved, seconded by Senator Concepcion.

#### 4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

None.

## 5. **REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION**

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Director Saldivar
  - Nothing to report.
- b. Senators

Nothing to report.

c. BCSGA Advisor

Advisor Alvarez: Working on new social media series, check in with our social media department to see how Activities can get involved. Maybe help tabling once summer classes start to solicit submissions for an advice column, and also introduce your positions and your upcoming events.

#### 6. NEW BUSINESS

a. DISCUSSION: Review Department of Student Activities Chapter of the COBRA.

As you are on the board, I would love for you all to stop by even when you're not on shift. Also be involved in the input portions of our meetings. We are looking for more people for the department, particularly for a Manager but also would love to have more senators to get involved in the committee in general.

Going to be here during office hours, viewable on Humanity so let me know if you have any ideas. I'll be here a lot so I'd appreciate if you stop by and help.

 DISCUSSION: Planning for Juneteenth Celebration Juneteenth, June 19th commemorating the liberation of enslaved people in the U.S. Last year there was a barbecue, and I'm trying to plan for this year's celebration.



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) bours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <u>www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcspa</u>. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

Senator Linares: Barbecue is a good idea, college students would definitely appreciate free food. Advisor Alvarez: We usually go through the Dining Commons. The year before last, we did trivia and it was a big hit, very informative. Always in front of the Dining Commons.

Senator Linares: Swag as a prize is a good idea.

Director Saldivar: Plan to advertise at SouthWest and Delano campuses.

Advisor Alvarez: Use graphic design request form. Talk to social media team to start marketing. Thursday the 15th is a good time. 11-1 is also a good time frame. Do event request through Leah, figure out if we approve funds through Finance or just Activities. Perhaps give free plates for people with KVC sticker, charge otherwise.

c. DISCUSSION: On campus Pride Month activities.

Director Saldivar: Connecting with SAGA and the Consent Project, as they focus a lot on LGBTQ and allies.

Advisor Alvarez: Work with the Lavender Initiative student workers, connect with Adrianna. We can do a series of events, like Pride Week or one event per week. Maybe rainbow tie-dye event, maybe socks. Maybe like Valentines grams, but pride theme. Pride theme temporary tattoos.

Senator Linares: Snow cones and popcorn could be could. Provide flags and pins at out events.

VP Anguiano: Maybe do something like Lavender prom, with best dressed. Tie dye cookies. Light bites. A panel for awareness. Partner with organizations in Bakersfield. Monday popcorn/snowcones, Tuesday tie-dye, Wednesday informative panels, do a dance on Thursday

d. DISCUSSION: July Pool Party Movie Night

Tried to do this last year, but because the pool was being resurfaced they couldn't. Senator Linares: Maybe the week of the 13th, after 4th of July and a sort of destresser for the finals upcoming.

Advisor Alvarez: We do an inflatable screen at the screen. Maybe ask Leo for his thoughts, because we may need a Life guard. Leah coordinates all of that. Are we opening it up to families, or just students. Do we need a dress code.

Senator Linares: Do we want snacks? Free? Or 10 dollars and KVC?

## 7. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute. Excited for these events.

# 8. ADJOURNMENT

4:45 рм.